

## Parents, Teachers & Friends Association Minutes of Meeting 23rd Nov 2022

Present: Ms K Darlow (Treasurer) KD, Mrs J Snell JS, Mr R Hildebrand RH, Mr B McKeown BM, Mrs T Hall, TH, PJ Miller PJM, Jane Morgan JM, Mrs Sue Bagnall SB Ms J Pickworth (Chair) JP Apologies: Action All welcomed to the meeting and apologies noted. Welcome Welcomed PJ Miller and Jane Morgan. Minutes of meeting dated 21st Sept 2022 agreed Minutes of Last Meeting Financial Account balance £5500 Report £3100 previous account balance £354 from Balloon race £1500 gift aid money Income from the last car boot sale is to be transferred from the school to the PTFA JS account. KD now has full permissions to access the HMRC account. Lottery winners have all been emailed The request from the school for the Presentation Evening prizes donations of £160 JS, KD was approved and will be donated again this year. This amount will be deducted from the car boot sale income before transferring the balance to the PTFA account. Car Boot dates for 2023 confirmed: ALL Car Boot Sales 2023 Sunday 21<sup>st</sup> May Sunday 16<sup>th</sup> July Sunday 24th September RH RH to continue to share the car boot information from LMS Facebook to Matlock 'what's on' Facebook and on Bakewell Facebook pages, giving lots of notice to car booters. PTFA Vacancies have been adverted on Class Charts and we have had 3 parents KD vacancies expressing an interest in the posts of Vice Chair, Fundraising Co-ordinator and External Fundraiser. JS will pass the details to TH so that they can be contacted. TH, JP, TH would still be happy to learn the ropes for the role of Chair from JP. JS JP needs to formally resign from her post as Chair, allowing for TH to be officially appointed. JP will then become Vice Chair. All agreed to these appointments. Questions raised: Why do we not have more parents interested in joining the PTFA?

Fundraising	The Balloon race was a success. <b>BM</b> happy to continue with another race with a few tweaks. There is a £39 joining fee for the PTFA.	BM KD
	<ul> <li>To make a definite time and date for last purchase of balloons</li> <li>To promote the race more</li> <li>To explain more about how the balloon race works as it was the first one, so everyone will be more familiar with it next year.</li> </ul>	
	Many ideas of fundraising put forward:	AII.
	<ul> <li>Champers &amp; Hampers</li> <li>Band bingo</li> <li>Open Mic evening</li> <li>Best Band competition</li> <li>Lady Manners School has Talent – to take place in June/July 2023</li> </ul>	
	To check the cost of food and alcohol at local businesses for events. Thornbridge Brewery, Bookers, Hattersley Wine's, TC Harrison's	
	Some businesses might supply items for prizes for a raffle at the LMS talent event.	
	To prioritise which requests to approve.	
	To better explain to new parents what and why we raise these funds via PFTA.	
AOB	Tasks to be shared out more between members of PTFA.	
	To contact those interested in joining PTFA to encourage enrolment.	All
Next meeting	Monday 16th January 2023	